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STATE OF WISCONSIN
JOINT LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

TO: MEMBERS OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE ON SANDHILL CRANES.
FROM: Ethan Lauer, Senior Staff Attorney, and Ben Kranner, Senior Staff Analyst
DATE: December 30, 2024

This is to notify you that the mail ballot submitted to your committee has been approved:

e LRB-0815/1, relating to hunting of sandhill cranes, programs related to sandhill crane damage,
providing an exemption from emergency rule procedures, granting rule-making authority, and
making an appropriation, was approved on a vote of Ayes, 8 (Rep. Tittl; Sen. Quinn; and Public
Members Gehrke, Houlihan, Mickelson, Schaller, Sedinger, and Wait); and Noes, 4 (Rep.
Considine; Sen. Spreitzer; and Public Members Johnson and Lacy).

You will be notified when the Joint Legislative Council schedules a meeting to receive the report of your
committee.

EL:BK:kp;as

Supporting Effective Lawmaking Since 1947 Co-Chairs Legislative Council Staff

One East Main Street, Suite 401, Madison, WI 53703-3382 Chris Kapenga | Senate President Anne Sappenfield | Director
(608) 266-1304 | Email: legislative.council@legis.wisconsin.gov Nancy VanderMeer | Representative

http://www.legis.wisconsin.gov/Ic



